DRAFT

1 2 3 4	MINUTES OF MEETING BOYNTON VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT						
4 5	The Board of Supervisors of the Boynton Village Community Development District held a						
6	Regular Meeting on December 8, 2021, at 2:00 p.m., at the Sea Lofts at Boynton Village, 600						
7	Sea Lofts Dr., Boynton Beach, Florida 33426.						
8							
9	Present were:						
10 11 12 13 14	Richard Buck (via telephone) Harvey Gonzalez Tierra Smith Sara Cox	Chair Vice Chair Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary					
15 16	Also present were:						
17 18 19 20 21 22	Daniel Rom Scott Cochran Gus Zimmer (via telephone) James Wallace, III Jennifer Stull	District Manager District Counsel Shidler Morgan Group Property Management Ram Realty Advisers					
23 24 25	FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Call to Order/Roll Call					
26	Mr. Rom called the meeting to order at 2:21 p.m. Supervisors Gonzalez, Smith and Cox						
27	were present in person. Supervisor Buck was attending via telephone. Supervisor Fischer was						
28	not present.						
29							
30 31 32	SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS	Public Comments					
33							
34 35 36	THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS	Acceptance of Resignation of Bret Fischer, Seat 5; <i>Term Expires November, 2024</i>					
37 38	Mr. Rom presented the letter of resi	ignation from Mr. Fischer.					

39 40 41 42	On MOTION by Mr. Gonzalez and seconded by Ms. Smith, with all in favor, the resignation of Mr. Bret Fischer from Seat 5, dated December 2, 2021, was accepted.								
43 44 45 46	FOUR	TH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consider Appointment of Qualified Elector to Fill Unexpired Term of Seat 5							
47 48	No ot	Mr. Buck nominated Mr. James Wallace, III, to fill Seat 5; term expires November, 2024.							
48									
50 51 52 53 54		On MOTION by Mr. Gonzalez and seconded by Ms. Cox, with all in favor, the appointment of Mr. James Wallace, III, to Seat 5, term expires November, 2024, was approved.							
55	•	Administration of Oath of Office (the following will be provided in a separate package)							
56		Mr. Rom, a Notary of the State of Florida and duly authorized, administered the Oath of							
57	Office	to Mr. James Wallace, III.							
58	•	Acceptance of Resignation of Supervisor Harvey Gonzalez, Seat 2; Term Expires							
59		November, 2022							
60		This item was an addition to the agenda.							
61 62		Mr. Rom presented the letter of resignation from Mr. Gonzalez.							
63 64 65 66		On MOTION by Ms. Smith and seconded by Ms. Cox, with all in favor, the resignation of Mr. Harvey Gonzalez from Seat 2, effective immediately, was accepted.							
67 68		Mr. Rom thanked Mr. Gonazlez for his service on the Board.							
69	•	Consider Appointment of Qualified Elector to Fill Unexpired Term of Seat 2							
70		This item was an addition to the agenda.							
71		Mr. Buck nominated Ms. Jennifer Stull to fill Seat 2; term expires November, 2022. No							
72	other nominations were made.								
73									

74 75 76		On MOTION by Ms. Smith and seconded by Ms. Cox, with all in favor, the appointment of Ms. Jennifer Stull to Seat 2, term expires November, 2022, was approved.						
77 78								
78 79	•	Admiı	nistration of Oath of Office to Jennifer Stull					
80		This it	tem was an addition to the agenda.					
81		Mr. Ro	Rom, a Notary of the State of Florida and duly authorized, administered the Oath of					
82	Office to Ms. Jennifer Stull. He confirmed that Mr. Wallace and Ms. Stull are qualified electors.							
83		Mr. Rom and Mr. Cochran provided and briefly explained the following items:						
84		Α.	Guide to Sunshine Amendment and Code of Ethics for Public Officers and					
85			Employees					
86		В.	Membership, Obligations and Responsibilities					
87		C.	Financial Disclosure Forms					
88			I. Form 1: Statement of Financial Interests					
89			II. Form 1X: Amendment to Form 1, Statement of Financial Interests					
90			III. Form 1F: Final State	ment of	f Financial Interests			
91		D.	Form 8B – Memorandum of	Voting	Conflict			
92								
93 94 95 96	FIFTH	ORDER	OF BUSINESS		Consideration of Resolution 2022-01, Designating Certain Officers of the District, and Providing for an Effective Date			
97	Mr. Rom presented Resolution 2022-01. Mr. Buck nominated the following slate of							
98	office	rs.						
99			Tierra Smith	Chair				
100			James Wallace III	Vice C	hair			
101			Craig Wrathell	Secret	ary			
102			Sara Cox	Assista	ant Secretary			
103			Richard Buck	Assista	ant Secretary			
104			Jennifer Stull	Assista	ant Secretary			
105	Daniel Rom Assistant Secretary							

BOYNTON VILLAGE CDD

106 No other nominations were made. Prior appointments by the Board for Treasurer and

107 Assistant Treasurer(s) remain unaffected by this Resolution.

108 109 On MOTION by Ms. Cox and seconded by Ms. Stull, with all in favor, Resolution 2022-01, Designating Certain Officers of the District, as nominated, and 110 Providing for an Effective Date, was adopted. 111 112 113 114 Discussion: Renaissance Commons Blvd. SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 115 Bridge Report 116 117 **Consideration of Bridge Repair Proposals** • 118 Mr. Rom presented the Renaissance Commons Blvd Bridge Report, dated October 2021, 119 and noted this was approved at the last meeting. He reported the following: 120 \geq Page 8 – Summary and Recommendations: The Wantman Group, Inc. (WGI) 121 Representative and those contractors WGI referred to do the work conveyed that the repair 122 work was relatively minor work. 123 \geq Two of the four contractors WGI recommended declined the project, as it was too small 124 and they had busy schedules. Another contractor's bid exceeded \$100,000, which the District 125 Engineer felt was too high. Mr. Rom stated he would work with the District Engineer in reviewing the proposal, 126 127 obtain other proposals and ask for WGI's professional opinion as to the cost. He would update 128 the Board if they decide to proceed with the project and approve not-to-exceed amount. 129 Discussion ensued regarding proposals, funding and using unassigned fund balance to 130 offset any shortage, as a budget amendment is not necessary. 131 To prevent delays, Mr. Cochran suggested appointing a Board Member to evaluate the proposals received and approve a not-to-exceed amount; the Board can ratify these actions at 132 133 the next meeting, anticipated for April, 2022. 134 On MOTION by Ms. Stull and seconded by Ms. Cox, with all in favor, 135 authorizing Mr. Rom to work with the District Engineer to obtain and review 136

137 proposals, proceed with the bridge repairs in a not-to-exceed amount of

4

138 139	\$6,500, subject to the Chair's review, and authorizing the Chair to execute the proposal, was approved.						
140							
141							
142	SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2	022-02,					
143	Authorizing the Chair of the Bo						
144	Supervisors to Enter into Certain Co						
145	Without Prior Approval of the Bo						
146		District					
147	Manager to Enter into Certain Co						
148	and Disburse Funds for Payment of						
149	Expenses Without Prior Approval						
150	Board of Supervisors; Providing						
151	Monetary Threshold and Providing	for an					
152 152	Effective Date						
153 154	Mr. Rom presented Resolution 2022-02 and read the title. He distributed an ι	ıpdated					
155	Resolution in which Sections 1 and 2 authorized the District Manager and the Chair to disburse						
156	funds up to \$2,500 without approval; the amount differed from the amount in the Resolution in						
157	the agenda package.						
158							
159 160	On MOTION by Ms. Smith and seconded by Ms. Cox, with all in favor, Resolution 2022-02, as amended, Authorizing the Chair of the Board of						
161	Supervisors to Enter into Certain Contracts Without Prior Approval of the						
162	Board of Supervisors; Authorizing the District Manager to Enter into Certain						
163	Contracts and Disburse Funds for Payment of Certain Expenses Without Prior						
164	Approval of the Board of Supervisors; Providing for a Monetary Threshold and						
165	Providing for an Effective Date, was adopted.						
166							
167							
168		inancial					
169	Statements as of October 31, 2021						
170							
171	Mr. Rom presented the Unaudited Financial Statements as of October 31, 2021.						
172							
173	On MOTION by Ms. Cox and seconded by Ms. Smith, with all in favor, the						
174	Unaudited Financial Statements as of October 31, 2021, were accepted.						
175							
176							

BOYNTON VILLAGE CDD

DRAFT

177 178 179	NINTH	ORDER	OF BUS	INESS			••	of Augus lar Meeti	•	21 Public He Ites	earing
180		Mr. Ror	n prese	nted the A	ugust 11, 2	2021 Pub	olic Hearin	g and Reg	gular Me	eting Minut	tes.
181											
182 183 184			1 Publ	y Ms. Stull ic Hearing		-			-		
185 186											
187 188	TENTH	I ORDER	OF BUS	SINESS			Staff Rep	orts			
189	Α.	District	Counse	el: <i>Billing, C</i>	Cochran, L	yles, Ma	uro & Rar	nsey, P.A.			
190		Mr. Coo	chran st	tated that	he was fil	lling in fo	or Ms. Wa	ald who w	as on v	acation; the	e new
191	Board	Member	s would	d meet her	at the nex	kt meetin	ng.				
192	В.	District	Engine	er: <i>Schnars</i>	Engineer	ring Corp	oration				
193		There w	vas no r	eport.							
194	C.	District	Manag	er: <i>Wrathe</i>	ell, Hunt a	nd Assoc	ciates, LLC				
195		Ι.	Update	: BTCMA R	epairs fro	m July 20	021 Trust	Indenture	e Report	:	
196		Mr. Ror	n repor	ted the foll	owing:						
197	\triangleright	The tra	ffic strip	oing project	t was com	pleted.					
198	\triangleright	The Bo	ynton T	own Cente	er Master	Associat	tion's (BT	CMA) nor	th and s	south pond	l bank
199	repair	projects	s, origi	nally scheo	duled for	2021 a	nd 2022,	respectiv	vely, ar	e anticipat	ed to
200	comm	ence soo	on. Upd	ates would	l be provid	ded at the	e next me	eting.			
201	\triangleright	The BTC	CMA pro	oject sprea	dsheet wo	ould be p	resented	at the nex	t meetir	ng.	
202	\triangleright	Upon re	eceipt, t	he District	Engineer's	s propos	al to prep	are the St	ormwate	er Needs Ar	nalysis
203	Report	t would be emailed to the Board. The Report is due to the State by June 30, 2022 and									
204	requir	uired every five years thereafter. As this new legislation passed after the budget was									
205	adopte	adopted, it was not included in the Fiscal Year 2022 budget.									
206		II.	NEXT N	IEETING D	ATE: Janu	ary 12, 2	2021 at 2	:00 P.M.,	at The	District Boy	nton,
207			1000 A	udace Ave.,	, Boynton	Beach, F	Florida 33	426			
208			0	QUORUM	СНЕСК						

6

209	The next meeting would be held on April 13, 2022 and any previously scheduled					
210	meeting dates in between would be cancelled, unless there is something pressing to address.					
211						
212 213	ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments					
214	There were no public comments.					
215						
216 217	TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors' Requests					
218	There were no Supervisors' requests.					
219						
220 221	THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment					
222	There being nothing further to discuss, the meeting adjourned.					
223						
224 225	On MOTION by Ms. Cox and seconded by Ms. Smith, with all in favor, the meeting adjourned at 3:01 p.m.					
226						
227 228						
229	[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]					

Secretary/Assistant Secretary

Chair/Vice Chair